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Catherine Ehong (LKK Auto)

From: Survey Report (ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd) <Survey.Report@ergo.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 19 April, 2018 10:37 AM

To: ‘admin-d@lkkauto.com’

Subject: Ol: GBD7486R / TP : GBF3800H/LKK / DOA : 17/04/2018

Attachments: GBD7486R - SAS.pdf; GBF3800H - SAS.pdf; GBF3800H - PRS FORM.pdf; RE: PRE-

REPAIR INSPECTION FOR GBF3800H (18.0 KB)

Dear Catherine,
In compliance with “State Courts Practice Directions Amendment No.1 of 2016" in regards to the Pre Repair Survey,

both TP repairer and ERGO Insurance Pte Ltd have agreed on your company LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD to be
the “Single Joint Expert”.

Please conduct this survey request from TEAMWORK GARAGE PTE LTD,

ADDRESS : BLK53 UBI AVENUE 1
#01-24 PAYA UBI INDUSTRIAL PARK
SINGAPORE 408934

PERSON TO CONTACT : SUE @ 6844 2475

ERGO OFFICER-IN-CHARGE : STEVE LIM

Note: To survey on without prejudice basis. Obtain estimate and advise the consistency of damages to third party
vehicle that you are require to conduct a re-survey before vehicle is returned to claimant. They are to contact your
office directly. Please do keep us in the loop

Please fill up the necessary on ERGO PRS Form from workshop and return to us together on your update of the survey
status via Survey Report@ergo.com.sg.

Attached are insured and TP's SAS (note: reports not to be released to any Third Party). No estimates was provided.
Kindly acknowledge receipt of this email.

Thank you

Yee Pei Ll

Claims Assistant {(Maotor)

ERGO Insurance FPte. Ltd.

5 Temasek Boulevard

#04-01 Suntec Tower Five

Singapore 038985

Tel.: 65 6829 9190 DID: 65 6829 9154
Website: www.ergo.com.sq

ERGO is ane of the major insurance groups in Germany and Europe, Worldwide, ERGO is representad in more than 30 countries
and concentrates an Europe and Asia. ERGO is part of Munich Re (Group), one of the world's leading risk carriers.



ERGO

Gate: 19.04.2018 Sent via Fax
Our Reference: GBD NEEWSUN e
Your Reference;  1804-32
Email
claims@teamworkgarage.com

To: TEAMWORK GARAGE PTE LTD
Pre-Repair Survey (PRS) Acknowledgement
Vehicle For Inspaction: GBF 3800H
Insured's Vehicle: GBD 7486R
Date Of Accident 17.04.2018
We acknowledge receipt of your request for PRS on: 18.04.2018
In compliance with "State Courts Practice Directions Amendment No.1 of 2016", do select an assessor from
the list below and indicate your selection in the box marked *. *

AlS Automabile Inspection Services Pte Ltd LBS L.B.5 Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

FTA FormTeam Consultancy Pte Ltd LKK LEK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

1A% Infiniti Appraisal Service PS5 Prigrity Services

JPK JP Knights Pte Ltd WVAC Wicom Ltd

V. lvour request for inspection does not have your client's cost of repair estimate, kindly forward a copy.
Your request for inspection does not have your client’s GIA report, kindly forward a copy.
We acknowledge your interest for direct settleme nt, we will assess & revert soon upon recelpt of estimate,
Qur Insured's driver has not reported the accident to us todate.
V_|others:  OFFICER-IN-CHARGE - STEVE LIM
Prepared by: % Pei Li 68299194 c!aims@!gmu_:gm_sg
Signature: = FAX : 6829 9247
Assestor use only: Workshop use only;
Assessor attended workshop on:
Assignment Date: Date:
Assignment Time: Time
Inspector:
Remarks: [ vehicle not available at the appointed date and time.

Kindly acknowledge our Assessor presence for the above Job .

Waorkshop Acknowledgement & Stamp.
Note: Our Inspection is on a without admission ta llability basis,




TeamWork Garage Pte Ltd

53 Ubi Avenue 1 #01-23/24 Spore 408934
Paya Ubi Industrial Park

Tel : 6844 2475
E-mail : claims@teamworkgarage.com
Register number : 201015366H

3RD PARTY CLAIM ESTIMATION

ERGO Insurance Pte Ltd
302 Orchard Road #09-01
Tong Building

Make
Chass

Vehicle number

! Model
is number

Accident date
Reference

GBF3800H
TOYOTA/HIACE
KDH2015021842
17 April 2018
1804-32

Qty Particulars

Unit Price - SGD §

PARTS REPLACEMENT - LIST ITEMS

1 |FRONT BUMPER RETAINER SVL 150.00 %
1 |FRONT BUMER REINFORCMENT NN 345.30 ¥
495,30
Less 25 % 123.83
Subtotal 371.48
Balance C/F 371.48
PARTS REPLACEMENT - SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
Balance B/F 371.48
*"M ~
1 |FRONT BUMPER CAeAC 136D = I}.ﬂﬁﬁrﬂﬁ
1 SET|FRONT BUMPER CLIP Sy¢_ Lo 60.00 ¥
Subtotal 2560,00
Balance C/F 2931.48
LABOUR AND MISCELLANEQUS CHARGES
Balance B/F 2931.48
1 |CHECK FRONT WIRING AND LIGHTNING SYSTEM 60.00 N
2 |PANEL BEATING ON AFFECTED AREAS 600-60 200 |~
3 |SPRAY PAINTING ON AFFECTED AREAS 600-80 o8-
Joo dD
4 |APPLY ANTI RUST ON AFFECTED AREAS 150.00 ry
&LE{J'"T:FM'& € 1 (oo wa T
L Gloving: . 1Sk Grand total 4341.48
; 2 . 5 1900 -6
@ d?r' Ls 16W)~

= A |




LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Indusirial Park, Singapore 408833
TEL. 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. Mo: 199607138R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

ERGO INSURANCE PTELTD Ref . CS/EGIB0072683/Dtbn2
AR
#04-01 SUNTEC TOWER FIVE Date 03-01-2019
SINGAPORE 038985
Code : EGI
1. Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. GBD 7486R Veh. Inspected GEF 3800H
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. GBD7486R/SLpl Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From YEE PEI LI Assign Date 19/04/2018
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model TOYOTAHIACE c.c 2082
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2018
Chassis Mo. KDH2015021842 Colour SILVER
Odometer 34522 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General GOOD
3 Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre [1595/80R15 DUNLOP 5 mm
L/H Front Tyre |195/80R15 DUNLOP 5mm
R/H Rear Tyre |185/80 R15 DUNLOP 5 mm
L/H Rear Tyre 195/80 R15 DUNLOP 5 mm
4, Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE FRONT PORTION.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date  17/04/2018 llnspnctiun Date 24/04/2018
Survey held at TEAMWORK GARAGE PTE LTD
53 UBI AVENUE 1
#01-24
SINGAPORE 408834,
5a. Remarks
A)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS,
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.
5b. Estimate Days of Repair

IESTLMP.TED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 3 Working Days




I BN V4l V4 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

“"_, o e 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park. Singapore 408633
-”'f__. TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-0607108-R Page No.:1 of 1
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. GEF 3800H
. Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Oty Description of Parts Condition Workshop (5)) ($)
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|FRONT BUMPER RETAINER SERVICEABLE 150.00 -
1|FRONT BUMPER REINFORCEMENT NOT NECESSARY 34530 -
LESS 25% DISCOUNT -123.82 -
371.48 -
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|FRONT BUMPER (SN} CRACKED 2,500.00 1.500.00
1|SET FRONT BUMPER CLIP (SN) SERVICEABLE 50.00 -
2.560.00 1.500.00
LABOUR
CHECK FRONT WIRING AND LIGHTING SYSTEM. NOT NECESSARY £0.00
PAMNEL BEATING ON AFFECTED AREAS. 600.00 200.00
SPRAY PAINTING ON AFFECTED AREAS. £00.00 200.00
APPLY ANTI RUST ON AFFECTED AREAS. NOT NECESSARY 150.00 -
1,410.00 400.00
GRAND TOTAL 4,341.48 1,900.00
RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS 1,500.00
(TOITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION)

Report Ref No. CS/EGI18007263/Dtbn2

ANG BRYAM TANI ADRIAN LING WAI PING

Automaotive Assessor | Investigator B.Eng. AMSOE.AMIRTE AMSAE-A M.MATAI

Licensed Appraiser

DISCLAMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Report is made solely for the use and benefit of the Cllent named on the frant page of thie Report.
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